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4 ; ,:Oh?Aﬁiil 1,:abj§ﬁ§<Séhéte Armed Forces Cormittee hearings
on'S. 758, the following eéxchange occurred, - -

"Séﬁétor Tydings;"QAdmiral,'my point is simply this:

; ,nthét under the wording as to the Centrzl Intelligence
: . Agency ‘which begins Qn’page.ZO and ends at the top of
i ‘page 22, it deals mare or less with consolidation and

not Withfthéyduties\ﬂxat-devolve upon that office.

e :"It éeéms to me there is a void in the‘bill there
- that ought to be eliminzted.

. Admiral Sherman. Vell, we tonsidered the matter of

trying to cover the Central Intelligence Agency adequately,
-.and we found that that5matter, in itselr, was_gaing to be a
‘matter of legislation of considerable scope and importance.

. Senator Tydings. A separate bill?
' ‘Admiral SheTman,: A separate bill. And after con-
sultation with General Vandenberg, we felt it was better,
~in this legislation only to show the relationship of the
: Centralélntelligence'Agency‘td"the National Security
Council, and then leave to separate legislation the task
of ‘a full‘and:thorbugh].eveldpmentfof‘the)Central Intel~

ligence Agency.

Sggétori?yﬁings;_ Well,'now, for the record, is it
fqr'tbiﬁ}committeestoi ssume’'that ‘during this ‘

e¢osion 1t is likely that'a bill will come along dealing
;h“thei69ntralflntellige c “Aggnqyjinythefparticulars

weihgve«hadrunder~di80ﬁ53i°n” ;
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Admiral Sherman. It,is'my understanding that that

: w1.'l.l take ‘place.

The Chairman. ‘How"abbut'that General Vandenberg?

6 General Vandenbern' (Lleatenant General Hoyt S.
. Vandenberg, Chief, Central Intelligence Agency). The
““enabling Act is prepared but we do not want to submit

""" 'that until we have reason for it.
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Admiral Sherman. The intent of this laniuage was

g f.’merely to transfer the duties of the existing 1nte111~encé
‘-agency to the Security Council, and, next, to move the
_ functions of the intelligence group as it is now con-

:stituted, by a letter directive of the Preadent., over
; to the ao.tho*‘lty.

: -1 would euf‘o'est that it might be beneficial to
take the existing letter directive under which the

" Central Intelligence Agency is functioning now, and

insert it in the record. Because that letter will
clarify this whole matter.

The Chairman. At the time the Coumittee hears

' General Vandenberg, I am sure the Gereral will bring

© with hin that letter and we will have that in at the
‘  start of those hearings."

Respectfully,

'GEORGE M. ELSEY




